Ho-452 Circa 1860
Tutbury
Elkridge
Private

This fascinating structure combining elements of the Gothic
and Romanesque revival style with a crenelated tudor entrance is
truly eclectic in character.

It is composed of two story high, brick (laid in English
garden wall) gabled roof (running east-west) north and south
wings with the central hall's second floor covered by a tent
roofed turret. This hall projects eastward into a two story high
semi-hexagonal dining room bay window with bedroom above.

A central projecting intersecting gabled roof (running north-
south) bay on the south wall of the south wing may at one time
have been the main entrance to the house. It holds entrances on
its east and west walls where tall rectangular windows with
arched brick lintels once were placed. A wide rectangular,
double hung window with twenty-over-two lights, encased in wooden
panels . replaces a previous wide entrance. From the north wall
of this south wing, divided into two large, square rooms rise
two wide corbeled brick chimmeys.

The north wing's west room or living room holds a semi-
hexagonal bay window an its west wall and a central brick chimmey
on its east wall. A servant$é' hall and staircase rumns north-
south, dividing the living room from the kitchen, which holds a
large brick chimney on its west wall.

The main entrance is located on the west wall and holds a
large rectangular entrance, flanked by four vertical side lights,
surmounted by a lovely three tiered fan light. The entrance is
covered by a roman arched portico supported by full columns.

An additional entrance is located in the second east bay of the north
wall, providing access to the servants back hall and staircase
which runs north-south between the living room and kitchen of
the north wing.

Fenestration is almost totally rectangular, double-hung
vertically aligned and proportionally scaled, decorated with
arched, header brick lintels. Lights vary from one-over-one,
two-over-two to four-over-four.

Gothic trefoil windows are located on the first floor north
and south walls of the two story high crenelated west entrance.
The pediments of the north and south wings are decorated with
additional gothic trefoil panels.
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The interior of the central hall features a barrel vault
entrance from hall to staircase. The south wing features two
roman arched marble mantle-pieces, each decorated with a car-
touche and supported by heavily sculptured curvilinear brackets,
as well as heavy crown molding and wide, random width floors.

An additional feature of the house is the two large water
tanks, located in the attic, which were filled by servants to
provide running water to the house.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Tutbury is located on the north side of Elibank Drive approximately
one mile east of the intersection of Montgomery Road.

The building was at one time a large estate comprising over 100
acres which had its entrance on the north side of Lawyers Hill Road.
It was surrounded by fields, woodlands, orchards and tenant house and
barn as well as a lovely tea garden and tennis courts east of the
house which was surrounded by lawns and landscaping.

Prior to 1939, Mr. Culbertson sold the main house to Mr. and Mrs.
George Wilson and moved into the tenant house, Shortly thereafter,
I-95 was planned and the State Road Commission put the road through
between Belmont and Lawyers Hill, cutting Tutbury's property in half.

Today Tutbury comprises 3.74 acres of land, sitting on a gentle
slope of land.

It is composed of two wings connected by a central hall. The
south wing may have been built as early as 1846, prior to the re-
mainder 6f the house.

This wing is a three bay wide, one bay deep, two and a half
story high, gabled roof (running east-west) brick (laid in running
bond and English garden wall brick bond) whose central projecting
south entrance bay is covered by an intersecting gabled roof (rumning
north-south). The entrance may well have at one time been on the
south wall with tall rectangular double-hung windows inset into
arched enclosures in the center of the east and west walls of this
projection. Today, these tall apertures have been partially
bricked in and hold rectangular entrance doors, while what may have
been a central south entrance is now a wide double-hung window with
twenty-over-two lights set into a wood paneled frame.

This vestibule holds two doors on its north wall, one leading
into the present library or west room, the other leading into the
present family room or east room. These rooms feature central fire-
places on their north walls with roman arched marble mantle pieces
decorated with cartouches and held by scrolled marble brackets.
They are flanked by entrance doors leading into the central hall
(running east-west). The rooms also feature deep crown molding and
random width darkly stained pine floors as well as cross paneled
doors. A large central double open bible and cross paneled door
rests in the center of the dividing wall between these two rooms.
Above lie two large bedrooms and a bath over the vestibule. These
bedrooms also feature fine woodwork and hold federal mantle pieces,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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decorated with lintels, ovals, and fluted pilasters. That on the
center of the north wall of the west room has particularly fine
ionic capitals.

The attic of this section of the house is of particular intergst
for it holds a gabled cedar shake roof under its own roof, indicating
an earlier structure here.

Its present interior is of the 1860 greek roman revival period,

yet the land records reveal that a Mr. James Rowles purchased the
roperty for only $570 in 1846 and four years later sold it for

24,500. This indicates that major improvements took place on the
site at this time. It is for this reason, coupled with the
evidence of the cedar shake gabled roof in the attic of this south
wing, that it is believed by the owners that this wing may have been
constructed first, prior to the rest of the house. Interior decor-
ation may have been added at a later date.

The remainder of the house consists of a central hall (running
east-west) and a four bay wide, one room deep, two and a half story
gabled roof (running east-west) north wing.

The west wall of the central hall has a projecting, two story
high, crenelated entrance bay which holds a lovely rectangular cross
paneled entrance flanked by four vertical side lights and surmounted
by a lovely three tiered fan light. The entrance is covered by a
roman arched portico supported by columns.

Above the hall rises a tent roofed turret behind the crenelated
and projecting entrance bay. The north and south windows of this
projecting bay are double-hung trefoil windows with one-over-one
lights. (A similar second floor window, representative of the
gothic revival in the 1860's rests between the pProjecting, crenelated
entrance and the one story high bay window on the west wall of
the living room of the north wing.) The rectangular double-hung
second floor windows above the entrance hold twelve-over-two lights,
while those horizontal rectangular windows on the north and south
walls hold eighteen lights.

Additional gothic features are found in the pediment of the
north wing's west wall in which a paneled trefoil is set and in
another larger trefoil panel in which are set two square one light
windows in the pediment of the south wing's east wall.

Interesting romanesque revival features are also found in the
interior central hall with its barrel vault entrance from the hall
to the staircase and servants hall which runs north-south forming an
L with the front hallway. Another roman arch is found on the east
wall in a second floor lintel composed of a double row of header
bricks into which a rectangular double-hung window is set with one-
over-one lights, flanked by a row of horizontally laid stretcher bricks.

Fenestration throughout the house is rectangular with the
exception of those three trefoil shaped windows previously mentioned.
They are double-hung and hold varied lights such as two-over-two,
two-over-four, one-over-one, four-over-four and twenty-over-two.
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Almost all are decorated with arched brick lintels and projecting
stone sills. The kitchen, located on the east side of the north
wing holds rectangular east and north windows which are decorated
with stretcher brirk, flat arched lintels. The first floor win-
dow between the two story high bay window on the east and the
kitchen's projection also is decorated with a similar flat arched
lintel as well as the kitchen door located in the south bay of the
kitchen's east wall.

A wide brick chimney rises from the west wall of the kitchen
and at one time also held a basement cooking fireplace which has
been blocked in.

The dining room is located on the east side of the central
hall section of the building from which extends a lovely semi-
hexagonal bay window with three tall windows holding four-over-
four lights.

Above lies one of several bedrooms on the second floor.

Two staircases are located in the house. The main stair-
case (running north-south) lies between the central hall and
dining room, the servants' or back hall and staircase being
located between the kitchen and the living room of the north wing
with its own rectangular north entrance surmounted by a three
light transom. A small room is located between the servants
hall and the living room and may at one time have been an office for
the master of the house to carry on the business of the day with
his helpers.

Servants quarters were located on the second and third floors
of the east section of the north wing.

The attic above the central hall holds two large water tanks
which were filled with water by the servants and furnished the
house with running water. A gauge is located in the servants
hall indicating the height of the water level. It presently
registers ''full'.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

"Tutbury'" is significamt historically and architecturally.

Historically, it came out of a larger tract named "Rockburn"
in 1846 when Mary Murray sold 141 acres out of her large property,
"Rockburn" to James Rowles, on the first of December of that year,
for the sum of $570. There were some buildings on the property at
that time according to the deed recorded in Liber EPH8, Folio 143 of
the Howard County Land Records.

It is most probable that Tutbury was built by Mr. James Rowles
and his wife Ann Rebecca for on July 1850, only four years later, the
property was sold to Charles Ridgely White for $4,500 (Liber 10,
Folio 61). This was a considerable sum in those days. In this deed
conveying some 123+ acres, another transaction is noted to Walter
Clemens on February 11, 1847 (7-19) involving some 16 acres of land.

It is interesting to note that two acres of land were also sold
"together with the buildings' to William Young on July 20, 1850 for
$200. This latter property was sold by William Young and Charles R.
White, grantors, in 1855 to James EarP of William on the 24th of
April (Liberl6, Folio 124) for $600, '"together with the buildings".
This transaction suggests that some sort of a relationship existed
between William Young and Charles R. White. It may be that William
Young was a tenant farmer or held some sort of a position in the
household of Mr. White.

OnASeptember 4, 1855, Mr. Charles R. White sold three tracts of
Rockburn to William G. Jackson (Liber 16, Folio 322). A year later
a release was transacted. (17,418)

On May 23, 1859, Mr. Charles R. White also sold 78+ acres to
George W. Dobbin for whom Lawyers Hill is named (Liber 20, Folio 138).

It appears that Charles R. White maintained his residence at
"Tutbury' with his wife, Rebecca A. White. They raised a large
family of several boys (Stevenson, Charles, Harry, George, Horace
and John) and some two or three girls (Rebecca and Virginia). ' On
June 21, 1883, after some thirty-three years of residence here,
Charles White passed the property on to his wife, Rebecca, and some

eedixnon O- vorAnAarE vuonT .o NECESSARY
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ten other heirs and their wives who then conveyed the estate back
to their mother. (46-403)

Sometime between 1883 and the early 1900's, it was acquired
by Elizabeth Duval Littell of New York State. 1In her will she left
the management of the estate to her trustees, Edwin Farber, Francis
Key Murray and Dulany C. Higinbothan, who on November 27, 1920
sold "Tutbury"at public auction to George Forbes for $19,180. (112-
557) . George and his wife, Garetta Roach Forbes, lived at
"Tutbury" for some twenty-four years until on August 22, 1944,
Garetta, a widow, sold the property to Warren P. and Lola S.
Culbertson for $20,500. (B.M.Jr. 182-443) ,

The Culbertsons have an interesting story to tell. In the
1920's when Mr. Culbertson was a young bank teller, he found that
the family of Mrs. Linthicum were misappropriating her funds. He
related the facts to her and she immediately offered young Cul-
bertson a position on her personal staff with the promise that upon
her death he would inherit a part of her considerable estate. Upon
serious reflection and after careful consultation with valued friends,
he accepted the position. He and his wife spent happy years in Mrs.
Linthicum's service, traveling with her whenever she went abroad.
Upon her death, they were made her sole heirs and shortly thereafter,
on August 22, 1944, acquired "Tutbury", filling it with many of
the lovely antiques acquired from the Linthicum estate. For some
five or six years they lived here and after getting everything ship
shape had a terrific shock when the furnace exploded and put
everything under a layer of soot. Mrs. Culbertson who kept an
exceptionally fine house had a heart attack shortly thereafter.

Upon his wife's death, Mr. Culbertson sold "Tutbury' and part of
the land surrounding it to George and Ethel Wilson (MWB 220-507),
moving into the tenant house west of the main house.

On November 25, 1959, a mortgage of $25,000 was taken out by
Mr. & Mrs. George Wilson with the State Bank of Laurel (344-183)
who foreclosed after rather extreme negociations with the State
Roads Commission over the proposed interstate Route I-95 which
cut Tutbury in half. A public sale was held on July 26, 1960.
Mr. and Mrs. Donald Doll bought the property at that time for $33,000.
It contained 3.74 acres together with the buildings and was con-
veyed by Ernmest N. Cory, Jr., attorney, on the 15th of June, 1962
385-226).

An examination of the deed indicates the pProperty to bound
on land formerly owned by George Dobbin and on land now owned and
occupied by Edward H. Morris.

With the construction of I-95, the States Roads Commission
attempted to acquire the property but did not do so. It was sold
by Mr. and Mrs. Donald Doll to Peter A. Jenks on February 15, 1963
(WHH 395-719) who sold the property seven years later to Mr. and
Mrs. Matthew Clark on June 4, 1970 (533,789).
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It passed to Mr. and Mrs. George C. McGinty on June 11, 1975
(724-216) who the following year sold "Tutbury' to Mr. and Mrs.
Dale L. Fahnestock, the present owners. (772-570)

Architecturally, the building is an exceptionally fine example
of American eclectic architecture (please see description for
details) and should be placed on the National Register of Historic
places in conjunction with the Lawyer's Hill-Belmont-Rockburn
area, should its resiaents so desire.
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